



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1
5 POST OFFICE SQUARE – SUITE 100
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109-3912

23 August 2023

Mr. William Chatlos, Bulk Plant Manager
Rutland Distillate Bulk Plant
120 Post Street
Rutland, VT 05701

Re: Rutland Distillate Bulk Plant, SPCC Inspection
120 Post Street, Rutland, VT
Notice of Deficiency Correction

Dear Mr. Chatlos:

On 27 April 2023, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conducted a Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) inspection at the subject facility. During the inspection, deficiencies were identified with respect to the SPCC requirements of the Oil Pollution Prevention Regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 112, promulgated pursuant to Section 311 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1321.

Subsequently, you amended the facility's SPCC Plan, and made changes to the facility responsive to the issues identified in the SPCC Field Inspection and Plan Review Checklist. This letter is to document that all the deficiencies identified have been addressed.

Please note, however, EPA reserves its right to take enforcement action pursuant to the Clean Water Act, and other applicable laws, including the right to seek penalties, for any past, current, or future violations detected at the above-referenced facility.

For any further assistance or coordination on this matter, or if any questions arise, please do not hesitate to contact me at (857) 208-3791, or jimenez.cayla@epa.gov.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Cayla Jimenez, On-Scene Coordinator
U.S. EPA Region I

cc: Cosmo Caterino, Oil Program Coordinator, EPA Region I Oil Program
William Sisson, William.Sisson@vermont.gov